City of New Smyrna Beach

Historic New &myrna Beach Preservation Commission

Doneld Sayyeh Mancy Ryen  Greg Mercurio  Milford Dinker
dean Mayo  Allene Tesgpe  liflian Wilson

2009 GoALS:
>Incentives >Public Awareness/Education >Regulations

January 6, 2010

THIS IS YOUR OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION of the regular meeting of the Historic New Smyrna Beach
Preservation Commission fo be held on Wednesday, January 13, 2010 at 5:30 p.m. at , 210 Sams Avenue,

1.

2.

- New Smyrna Beach, Florida, for consideration of the following agenda:

Roll Call
Approval of Minutes from October 14, 2008 meeting

Public Participation — In accordance with the City Commission Resolution #11-89, a three- mmute
limitation is in effect unless otherwise granted by the HPC

Historic Preservation Awards — Copies of the nominations have been attached to this agenda
2010 Goal Sefting

Work Program

Comments from C-ommissio-n Members and City Staff

-+

Adjournment

Respectfully Submithed,

zlz

Ron Sayyah, irperson
Historic New Smyrna Beach Preservation Commission

210 Sams Avenue * New dayma Beach, Torida 32168 7040 * 386 424 2100 * Fax 386 424 2109
www.cityofisb.com
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HISTORIC NEW SMYRNA BEACH
PRESERVATION COMMISSION (HPC)
MINUTES
OCOTBER 14, 2009
DEBERRY ROOM
200 CANAL STREET, NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA

Chair Ronald Sayyah called the meeting of October 14, 2009 to order at 5:30 p.m.

Answering to roll call:
Ronald Sayyah - Chair

Nancy Ryan - Vice Chair
Lillian Wilson
Allene Teague
Milford Dinker

Jean Mayo

Also present were staff member Jake Baker, Planner and Claudia Soulie, HPC Secretary.
Commission member Greg Mercurio atrived at 5:35 pm.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Regular Meeting September 9, 2009.

Ms. Mayo asked for a typographical error to be corrected. Ms. Soulie noted the request.

Ms. Mayo made the motion to approve the meeting minutes with the changes, seconded
by Ms. Wilson. The motion carried on roll call vote 6-0.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

In accordance with the City Commission Resolution #11-89, a three-minute limitation is in effect unless
otherwise granted by the HPC,

M. Steve Provost, 1805 Beacon Street addressed the HPC and stated he supported the idea
of a hotel, however he felt that the proposed hotel was too large for the site and out of scale
with the other historic buildings in the district,

Ms. Dot Moore, 4725 Lingo Grove Rd, Edgewater, urged the developer to contract with a
professional archaeologist to determine if any artifacts from the Turnbull era were on the
proposed site for the hotel.

Hearing no further requests, Mr. Sayyah closed the Public Participation portion of the
meeting.
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HPC MINUTES
October 14, 2009

Proposed Hotel on Flagler Avenue

M. David Swentor, with Premier Development Group of Charleston, South Carolina thanked
the HPC for their time and gave a presentation on the proposed development of a 112-room
hotel. Mr. Swentor discussed the market requirements for hotel construction, particularly in
New Smyrna Beach. Mr. Swentor stated that one of benefits of the hotel project would be
that it would maintain the character of Flagler Avenue, while increasing commerce to the rest
of Flagler Avenue.

Mr. Swentor elaborated on the benefits of tourism to the community, including greater
revenues for neighboring businesses, more jobs, and meeting spaces which will benefit
various organizations in the New Smyrna Beach area. Another key point was that the hotel
would be built close to the front property line so it would tie in with the surrounding
streetscape, and would retain.as much of the existing flora as possible.

A brief discussion ensued with members of the HPC asking questions of Mr. Swentor and
voicing their opinion for or against the proposed hotel.

Ms. Ryan made the motion to recommend to the City Commission to approve the
proposed hotel on Flagler Avenue., seconded by Mr. Mercurio. The motion carried on
roll-call vote 5 — 2, with Mr. Sayyah and Ms. Wilson casting the dissenting votes.

Comments from Commission Members and City Staff

Mr. Baker informed the HPC that he w111 be sending outr the Historic Pfes,ervatidn Award
applications shortly and he will attempt to reach a larger area to ensure a good turp-out.

Adj 6urnment

Being no further business, the meeting adj ourned at 6:41 p.m.
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Historic Preservation Award
Neomination Form
Submission Deadline: January 4, 2010

The annual New Smyrna Beach Historical Preservation Award promotes the
awareness and appreciation of buildings and sites in New Smyrna Beach that contribute
to the City’s heritage and character. This award program reflects New Smyrna Beach’s
pride in its past. The Historic New Smyma Beach Preservation Commission will select
the winner based on the attached evaluation form, and the Mayor and City Commission
will present the award, a bronze plaque (date to be announced), to coincide with the
celebration of Florida Heritage Week, March 22-26. Nominations are open to all.

Please type or print clearly:

Building/Site Location: ¥ 2 1 L IVE ¢Ak ST NS B

Age of Building/Site:  §§5~ Y EZJ LS

Architectural Style (e.g. Vernacular/Spanish Eclectic/Craftsman):

BUTCH ol oN{AL

Type of Building/Site (e.g. private residence, commercial, public building/site):

PRIVATE RESIDENCE

Description of the history of the building or site and why it is significant (attach
additional sheets, if necessary):

BuicT (N 2925 RY ME ACH StRoNG ow ek

OF THE RBIND-fotUELl LOMBRER Co, PREV I euSLY”
LOCATED I 700 Birsck oF LvE OA k! gm,«—(f.m-g of sTe A E BLDg S,

Nominator: _ £DEA R £, & CLAIRE M, C(tBERT, cwWNERS

Address: SaAd1 L VE CARK ST

E-mail Address: EFECME & Aol o« Cdvl

City/State/Zip: NEW SKY RAA BEAC L 1, £ 32069
Telephone: 3 §& 4287 C,Lg’ %

Submit nominations to 210 Sams Avenue, ¢/o Jake Baker (386) 424-2138



Release Authority

The undersigned gives to the City of New Smyima Beach the absolute and unqualified
right to use in whole or in part, in whatever manner the City may desire, all submitted
material. :

Release authorized by:

ﬁé’fw% /\%ﬁﬂ}u/ f@M . &{’{ijj“ , |

SIGNATURE OF OWNER

FOCAR B GHMueBERT g Re M. GILBERT
PRINT OR TYPE NAME

Submit nominations to: , :
Historic New Smyrna Beach Preservation Awards Coordinator
210 Sams Avenue

New Smyrna Beach
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mMaster

Electronlc Version 1.1.0

rst Site Form Recorded for this Sife? YES

HISTORICAL STRUCTURE FORM

Site ##§ Vvo08841
Recorder # 750
Fleid Date 1/14/2007
Form Date 2/1/2008

FormMo 200701
FormMo = Fieid Date (YYYYMM)

GENERAL INFORMATION

Multlple Listing (DHR only)

te Name (address If nong) 821 Live Oak St
ther Names | s> [

]

srvey or Project Name New Smyrna Beach Historic Structure Survey

Surveyit

ational Register Category Building (=)

LOCATION & IDENTIFICATION

Street No. Dirsction Street Name Strest Type Direction Suffix
821 ' Live Oak Street

ross Streets {nearest! between) see attached map

ity | Town (within 3 miles) New Smyrna Beach - In Gurrent City Limits?

ounty Volusia TaxParceI#(s) 44173401002170

ubdivision Name Cavedo 2dd Block

Lot 217,218

wnership
lame of Public Tract (e.9., park)

oute to {especially if no street address) see attached map

MAPPING

1S5GS 7.5' NMap Name Publication Date

>>[NEW SMYRNA BEACH,;1988 ]

‘opwnship: Range: Section: 1/4 sectlon: »> [178 ;34E ;44;UNSP ' ]

rregular Sectioh Name: : '

andgrant

JTM:Zone _ Easting Morthing

|at or Other Map (map's nams, location)

DESCRIPTION

Style Dutch Colonial Revival Other Style

Exterior Plan Rectangular Other Exterior Plan

Number of Stories 2

Structural System(s) >» [Wood frame ]
Qther Structural System(s)

Foundation Type(s) >»> [Continuous 1
Other Fountation Types

Foundation Materlal(s) »>» [Brick |
Other Foundation Materiat{s}

Exteriot Fabric(s) »> [prop siding ]
Other Exterlor Fabric{s) .

Roof Type(s) >> [Gambrel ]
Other Roof Type(s}

Roof Material(s) >> [composition shingles 1
Other Roof Material(s)

B> [Flat extengion

Roof Secondary Structure(s) (dormers etc)
Other Roof Secondary Structure(s)
Number of Chimneys _ 1
Chimney Materfal Brick
Mhar Chimrey Matarialie)




HISTORICAL STRUCTURE FORM

svo08841

DESCRIPTION (continued)

Window Descriptions metal sash; 8/8 double hung sash

Miain Entrance Description {stylistic details)

Porches: #open #closed #incised Location(s}

Porch Roof Types(s)

Exterior Ornament

Other Interior Plan

interior Plan
Condition . Excellent

Residential: ALL thig category

Commercial:

Institutional: Undeveloped:

Ancillary Features (Number ! type of outbuildings, major landscape features}) garage

Archaeological Remains {describe): none »
If archaeologlcal remains are present, was an Archaeological Site Form completed?

Narrative Description (optional) pisplaying the influences ©

£ Dutch Colonial architecture, the building

retains many of its original architectural features.

n | ~_HISTORY

Construction year 1325 - .
Bulider {last name first):

Architect (last name firsth:

Type of Change Yearof Change  Date Change Noted Description of Changes

>>]77 —_I

Use Year Use Started Year Use Ended >» [Private residence;;

Other -Structure Uses

Ownership History {especially original owner, dates, profession, etc.)

RESEARCH METHODS .

Research Methods »> [FL Master Site File-Manuscripts j

Other research methods

SURVEYOR'S EVALUATION OF SITE

Potentially Eligibls for a Local Reglster? ~ NO : Name of Local Registér if Eligible
Idividually ETigible for National Register? =~ NO : R

Potential Contributor to NR District? YES

s |Architecturs

Area(s) of historical significance

" Other Historical Associations

Explanation of Evaluation (required) Because the vesource stands in a relatively demse t;:,oncentrat_ioﬁ_ ot -

e T T T o d e HFle woacnrece 1acleai.




HISTORICAL STRUCTURE FORM 8V008841

DOGUMENTATION (Photos, Plans, etc.)

Document fype: Maintaining Organization:

File or Accesslon #: Descriptive Information:

>> | . B

RECORDER INFORMATION

Recorder Name {Last, Firsty Marissa Gordon
Recorder Address | Phone 7220 Financial Way Suite 100, Jacksonville, FL 32256/ (904) 724-7333

Recorder Affiliation Buvironmental Services, Inc: Qther Affiliation

(s a Text-Only Supplement File Attached {Surveyor Only)?

wwenik ASTER SITE FILE USE ONLY ™™

Cultural Resource Type: S8
Electronic Form Used: S110

Form Type Cods: NORM
Form Quality Ranking: NEW
Form Status Code: SCAT

* Supplement Information Status: NO SUPPLEMENT FMSF Staffer:
Supplement File Status: NO_SUPPLEMENT FILE Computer Entry Date: _3/28/2008

Form Comments:

REQUIRED (1) USGS 7.5" MAP WITH STRUCTURE PINPOINTED IN RED

PAPER (2) LARGE SCALE STREET OR PLAT MAP
P T Wat BT fed W halag A DILOYTO OF MAIN FEACADE B&W. AT LEAST 3"X5"



vV008841-200701

Supplementary Printout

b

USGS map hamelyear of publication of revision:
NEW SMYRNA BEACH;1988

Township/Range/Section/Qtr:
175 ;34E ;44,UNSP

Structural system(s):
Wooed frame

Foundation types:
Continuous

Foundation materials:
Brick

Exterior fabrics:
Drop siding

Roof types:
Gambrel

Roof mateyials:

Cornposition shinglés

Roof secondary structures {dormers etc):
Flat extension

_ Change status/year changgdidate noted/nature:

Original, intermediate, present uses/year started/year ended:

Private residence;;

Research methodé: .

FL Master Site File-Manuscripts

FL Master Site File-Cultural Resources
Newspaper files

Plat map )

Examine Jocal property records
Sanborn maps

EL Archives-not FMSF

Library research-iocal

Pedestrian

Area(s) of historical significance:
Architecture

Repositories: Collectiom’HousedIAccession#lDescribe

[Other name(s)]:




=S

3
v
"

o Newly Recorded Structures

e Previously Recorded Structures
Streets

" Parcels

0 250 500

Feest

Source(s): City of New Smyrna Beach.

Dlselalmen The informallon deplefed on ihls figure Is for
conceplual purposes only, serves lo ald a lisensed englnaer or
geologlst It rendering professional services, and Is subjectto
review and approval by appropriale requlalory agencies.

trarcen 3 e
o Project: EV07181.00
ENVIRONMENTAL Street Map of Surveyed Historic Resources J :
SERVICES, INC. Date: Mar, 2008
¥ 7220 Financlal Way, Sulte 100

Jacksonville, Florida 32256
(904) 4702200

gr./
¥ ,““ {004) 476-2112 Fax

= .
weAl anvimnmanialsarvicesine.com

New Smyrna Beach

Drwn/Chkd: JDS/JRN

Volusia County, Florida

1 FMSF #:

—

svoossatlll



Fost '

Sourca(s): USGS Topographic Survey, Arisl,
Edgewater, New Smyrna Beach, New Smyrna
Beach OE East, FL. Quadrangles.

Disctalmer. The Inrorrnallpn-deplcled on this figuré Is for
conceptual purpeses only, serves to ald a llcensed gngineer
geologist In'rendaring professlenal sarvices, and s sublect
nd dale ré! I




Historic Preservation Award
Nomination Form
Submission Deadline: January 4, 2010

The annual New Smyrna Beach Historical Preservation Award promotes the
awareness and appreciation of buildings and sites in New Smyrna Beach that contribute
{o the City’s heritage and character. This award program reflects New Smyrna Beach’s
pride in its past. The Historic New Smyrna Beach Preservation Commussion will select
the winner based on the attached evaluation form, and the Mayor and City Commission
will present the award, a bronze plaque (date to be announced), to coincide with the
celebration of Florida Heritage Week, March 22-26. Nominations are open to all.

Please type or print clearly:
Building/Site Location: 3(_} { 5 Neéla att,m%f_ ‘gﬂt‘ Ns@ ,

Age of Building/Site: ___ | A .S

Architectural Style (e.g. Vernacular/ Spanish Eclectic/Craftsman):

Crellopmman, gﬁ\{ﬁ .
Type of Building/Site (e.g. private residence, commercial, public building/site):
IRivate. NeBlidewce

Description of the history of the building or site and why it is significant (attach
additional sheets, if necessary):

ons a clle G te ol €oad oc
?@'?’ $ha ’%ire“@/) Rack S o,
Nominator: I%ﬁu’}/ C. ¢ Qﬂzzﬁlf‘e_f‘i
Address: 554/‘ b FAAGver S
E-mail Address: —
City/State/Zip: L AR Lf . X 216§
Telephone: 3 Ko = /2. (o — UGS

Submit neminations to 210 Sams Avenue, c/o Jake Baker (386) 424-2138



Release Authority

The undersigned gives to the City of New Smyrna Beach the absolute and unqualified
right to use in whole or in part, in whatever manner the City may desire, all submitted

material.

Release authotized by

SIGNATURE @CI«‘ OWNER

oy E 8 /‘@é Fre e

PRINT OR TYPE NAME

Submit nominations to:

Historic New Smyrna Beach Preservation Awards Coordinator
210 Sams Avenue

New Smyrna Beach



301 South Orange Street
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uk. 55 & 2A4) S, deases
:mrucnou FDR LDCATINb 502:,

CONDITION: CErcellenfs Good Fair Deteriorated .
INTEGRITY: Aj@ Unal tered m Restored Moved
FRESENT JSE = ivate Residelcs ammercial Fducational Feligious

rrigustrial Government  Fark & 0Other

r'|r L" Itl"‘l_. U:E: M 4‘ ' . . .
THREATS TO SITE: Zoning Daevelopment Deterioration Borrowlig

TranspGrtailon Fill Dredyge tOther,

STYLE: Jazﬁﬁ?735£;££ﬁ2ﬁ> Masonry Vernacul ar Bungal ow Ot her

B

PLGN:Ciéggggz:ﬂectangular .—shape T-shape UWU-Shape Other

EXTERICR FAERIC(S): Wood: weatherboard dﬁﬁﬁﬂgTETE§> zlapboard

Hoard and batten  other

Erick: running common English Flemish Stack English cross

Corcrebie: block, plain block, rusticated powredy smaoth  poured, tesdtured
Stone: venesr . granite marble, uncoursed/rubble/ashlar

stucco: textured rough cast  shell dash  Other:

STRUCTURAL SYSTEM(G) : Wood: =Y n> hraced platfaorm

Masonry brick concrete block concrete cast—in—place

Metaly cteel, skeleton cast iron, shkeleston, wrought iron, shkeleton

FOREH S Type: entrance end tiered gallery Ahuup
corti y No. stories:._J No. bays: __Shccess_ Q_#_ZJ “b“"’h
arch. S L L Sty Vi ermde el legpared sg.  pd5ke ov
_/;rzcéé ﬂiw "5 ot preccte Lo od, 1P B :

TWRIENTATION: ‘N S E (97 4 “-

FOUNDEGTION Support: , Continuous &SSlab

Materials: brich_ concrete block ceoncrete,powed stone other_
Infill: = » brick concrete ‘stone - bhoard and batten '
nioreced/

RODF TYFE: e e

shed gambrel flat, bdilt—up/pérapet tther

AaRY ROOF STRUCTURES: Dormer: eyebirow $lét gable hip shed

SECON
2T 0n Dome—drum/}attern Cupola Helvederes DLPPDiD Towar-pavilion/cone
Turret—ravilion/cone Deck Bellcote Scuttle

Fnd interior Endy entariors idge
ﬁddltluﬂdl'

CHIMNEY: R@EE W: Center
front-glope rear—-slope &%

WINDOW TYFE: Bashi; PHEZSHS THS casement awning jalousie ribbom
No. of Lights: ,{Z Naterial:C&éﬁiiDrnetal Configuwration:y bay‘?gﬁgggr
o paired grouped (no. ) ribhon (for continuous bands)
Falladian bullseve lancet Other ] ’

CHIMMNEY: stone (type? concrete tile concreteblock

RO0F ZURFACING: whod shingles slate shingles:patterned/variegated
composition shingles:butt diamond variegated; built—up  Tile: barrel pantile
Crars: = t1-— . , 4 LA
SEpani ;P flat Matal, sheet: Z-Vorimp S-Verimp corrugated st. seam

/aﬂmw s S /zgé,,,
ORNAMENT EXTERIOR: stoneltype) brick (color)

- e : Tile:Fol yohromat o
Terra~cottal{color) wood metal concrete

Elr= P Y s Va [Ty - o i ﬁé. e . PO
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CONTINUATION BHEET
Statement of [ignd ficance:

This two-story Frame vernacular residence is located at
01 8. Orange Htreet. MNoteble scehitectural traits include hip
pron Ty projecting oross gable with bosed cornice returns, and &
veranda with tapered square posts on wmassive  brick  pievs.
Olteraticons irclude the additicon of shutters and  awnings. Thie
gouth veranda bhays have been enclosed. :

This building iz  located irn  the Ardrews subdivisioen
platted for Richard $. Andrews in 1895, (1) Arcehibectural
comparison bo obher buildings in the survey avea of similar size
arnd desipgn sugpest that this bullding was constructed in o
1860,

This property is logated within the corpovate limits  of
Mew Smyrna  Beach, the smite of America’s largest colomial
prbermrise, begun D 1768, Although  the Twrbull @ coeloey  was
abandormed in 1777, some messure  of sgtltlement peraisted,

reswlting from the presence of & coastal irlet in the wvicinity.

Rezettlement began in Barmest after the Civil Ware, Theae towrn was
incorporated in 1887 and develaped o the basise " of & bGowsism,

eitrus, and eommercial Fishing economny.  Rapid grewlit iw o bhe
garly twerntieth centuwry was spuwored by the Floeida Rast  Coast
Rad 1yizacd . The City of New Smyvna Beach was exparnded in 1947 Lo

imclude the peninsula community of Cordradoe Beaoh.

1 Map Book 17, p. 7%, Attorneys! Title Bervicss  Ino., Ner
Sy e Beach, Florida. ' :



FLORIDA MASTER BITE FILE
Site inmventory Form

SITE NO.
SITE NAME: 301 South Orange Street . SURVEY DATE: 08/31/B&
RDDRESS: : 301 SBouth Dranpge Streest
ITNSTRUCTIONS TO LOCATE:
LOCATIONS Ardrews : o : ) AL
Subdivisiorn Mame Block MNo. Lol MNa.

COUNTY: Volusia
DISTRICT NAME IF APFRPLICARLE:
OWNER OF SITE:s NRME: Crabbtree, Ruby

ADDRESS: 301 8. Orarnge St.

ADDRESS: New Smyrma Beach, FlL o 320672
TYRE (OF QUWNMERSHIF: Private RECORDIME DRATE: S
RECORDER: NAME & TITLE: HMHistoric Property RAsscciates
ADDRESS:  F. 0. Box 10402

St. Augustine, FL

CONDITION OF 8ITE: INTEGRITY OF SI1TE:

Check One Cheok one or more
ORIGINGL UEBE residernce
by EXCELLENT X RLTERED PRESENT USE  residence
GOD UNALTERED DATES . +1300
FRIR ¥ DRIGINAL SITE CULTURE /M FHABE fBmerican
DETERIORATED RESTORED ¢ YA PERIOD: E20th G@ﬁtuwy
' C MOVED: ;o / -
MR CLASSIFICATION CATEGDORY s DATE LISGTED ON NR: - /7 /-
THREATS T 8ITE: Check ong or moors
ZONING : TRAMSPRORTAT ION
DEVELOFMENT FILL.
DETERIGORATION DREDGE
BORROWING

OTHER (HSee Remarks Helow)
MREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE: Arohitectunre

BIENIFICANCE

See Comtirnuvation Sheet



RECORD NUMEBER SOE

ARCHITELT :

RUILDER

STYLE AND/OR FERIOD: Frame erﬂacuiar

Al TYRE: Sguare

EXTERIOR FAEBRID(8): Waodidrop siding

STRUCTURAL SYSTEM(8) @ Woodiballoon |

ﬁDéCHES: W, 8/ l-stery veranda with tapered sguare posts on
brick piers,S bays,access Trom W ist bay :

ORIEMTATION: W

FOUNDATIDN: ﬁimra:cmﬁcreﬁagpmufed_with_lattice iﬁfill

ROOF TYPE: Hip

SECONDARY ROOF STRUCTURE (8) 1 Cross Bable

CHIMMEY LOCATION: S:offset;lateral slope

WINDOW TYPE: DHB, 1/1,; woad

CHIMNEY: Erick

ROOF SURFACING: Tivsshingles, pressed

ORNAMENT EXTERIDR:

NO. OF CHIMRNEYSE 1 ‘ ND. OF STORIES £

-IE:'-J
M. OF DORMERS: DUTBUILDiNGSa
SURROUND INES »

SQITE SIZE (approX. acreage)

TOWNSH IR RANGE SECTION
178 SHE 43

UTmM ZONE LUTHM ERBTING LM NORTH

FHOTOGRARHIL RECORDS MUMRERS: .
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Historic Preservation Award

Nomination Form
Submission Deadline: January 4, 2010

The annual New Smyrna Beach Historical Preservation Award promotes the
awareness and appreciation of buildings and sites in New Smyrna Beach that contribute
to the City’s heritage and character. This award program reflects New Smyrna Beach’s
pride in its past. The Historic New Smyrna Beach Preservation Commission will select
the winner based on the attached evaluation form, and the Mayor and City Commission
will present the award, a bronze plaque (date to be announced), to coincide with the
celebration of Florida Heritage Week, March 22-26. Nominations are open to all.

Please type or print clearly:
Building/Site Location: ‘él LE FIP: ¢ (14 <y~ "«g—(- . VA ED

Age of Building/Site: /C?/ﬁw S i_::_-i"-\ir(( ’Eist\

Architectural Style (e.g. Vernacular/Spanish Eclectic/Craftsman):
Cﬁzw. @'&‘g ey 8 %Q P/ mf\é‘k‘f\'\*‘@-"%cg‘ﬁ Lr ufg\

Type of Building/Site (e.g. private residence, commeréial, public building/site}):

Pen C}@,{?Q., X\e_s} Aewee

Description of the history of the building or site and why it is significant (attach
additional sheets, if necessary):

DS &Lm‘ﬁ’gzeﬁ ce ﬁ"g “Aw é@mw%e@%u@) ﬁ{a;[‘
Nominator: _ T owy € Cyalote e

Address: (oY Frul&per St WS B fl.z2.¢ ¥
B-mail Address: —

City/State/Zip: V'S £5, 2L 22 165

Telephone: % K~ 2Ao ~ OGS

Submit nominations to 210 Sams Avenue, c/o Jake Baker (386) 424-2138




Release Authority

The undersigned gives to the City of New Smyrn'a Beach the absolute and unqualified
right to use in whole or in part, in whatever manner the City may desire, all submitted
material. . :

Release authonzed by:

SIGNATURE Oy OWNER

Ty (7. Crobtr e

PRINT OR TYPE NAME

Submit nominations to:

Historic New Smyrna Beach Preservation Awards Coordinator
210 Sams Avenue

New Smyrna Beach
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R ecord no. 71

Page 1 HISTORICAL STRUCTURE FORM

X original FLORIDA MASTER SITE FILE
update

SITE NAME:

HISTORIC CONTEXTS: Boom Times
NAT. REGISTER CATEGORY: Building
OTHER NAMES OR MSF NOS:

COUNTY: Volusia OWNERSHIP TYPE: Private-Indi
PROJECT NAME: New Smyrna Beach Survey: CLG : DHR NO.
LOCATION:

ADDRESS: 614 Faulkner Sireet

CITY:; New Smyrna Beach
VICINITY OF/ROUTE TO: :

SUBDIVISION: Hammond’s BLOCK NO. 0 LOT NO.
PLAT OR OTHER MAP: NSB Property Map/Volusia Ct CH

TOWNSHIP: 17 RANGE: 34 SECTION: 40 1/4: 0 1/4 -
IRREGULAR SEC? X y n LAND GRANT Stamp and Hunter

USGS 7.5 MAP: New Smyrna Beach 1956 PR 1980

UTM: ZONE: 0 EASTING: 0 NORTHING: 0

COORDINATES: LATITUDE: 0 b 0 M 0 S LONGITUDE: 0
HISTORY

ARCHITECT:

BUILDER:

CONSTRUCTION DATE: e, 1920 RESTORATION DATE(S): [/ /

MODIFICATION DATE(S):

MOVE: DATE: . ORIG. LOCATION:

v ORIGINAL USE (8): Residence-private
PRESENT USE (S): Residence-private

DESCRIPTION
STYLE: Frame Vernacular
PLAN: EXTERIOR: Rectangular
PLAN: INTERIOR: Unknown
NO. STORIES: 2 OUTBLDGS: 0 PORCHES: 1 DORMERS 0
STRUCTURAL SYSTEM(S): Wood; Balloon
EXTERIOR FABRIC(S): Asbestos shingle
FOUNDATION: TYPE: Piers MATLS: Brick
INFILL: Lattice
PORCHES: SE/veranda/hip roof square posts, balustrade/6 bays/access 5th bay

ROOF: TYPE: Gable SURFACING: Metal, 3-V crimp
SECONDARY STRUCS:
CHIMNEY: NO: 0 MTLS: ‘ LOCNS:

WINDOWS: DHS, 1/1

EXTERIOR ORNAMENT:

CONDITION: Good SURROUNDINGS: Residential
NARRATIVE: i
See Continunation Sheet

ARCHAEOQOLOGICAL REMAINS AT THE SITE
FMSF ARCHAECLOGICAL FORM COMPLETED? y Xn (if Y, ATTACH)
ARTIFACTS OR OTHER REMAINS: None Observed

Site 8

vidual
0

20

1/4; 0

D 0 M

i

0

8



RECORD NO: 71 , .
Page 2 FMSF HISTORICAL STRUCTURE FORM Site 8

RECORDER’S EVALUATION OF SITE
AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE: Architecture

ELIGIBLE FOR NAT. REGISTER? y n likely, need info . X insf info
SIGNIF. AS PART OF DISTRICT? y n  lkely, need info X insf info
SIGNIFICANT AT LOCAL LEVEL? y r X likely, need info insf info
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANCE
See Continuation Sheet

» DHR USEONLY * * * *DHRUSEONLY* - * * '~

LOCAL DETERMINATION OF ELIG. (DATE):  _YES “NO
OFFICE_____ _ " - : ,

.

%

* DATE LISTED ON NR *

+ KREPER DETERMINATION OF ELIG.(DATE): _YES _NO
+ SHPO EVALUATION OF ELIGIBILITY (DATE): _YES _NO
&

%

%

%

. DHRUSEONLY * * * * * +DHRUSEONLY* *

RECORDER INFORMATION NAME: Stephen A. Olausen
DATE: 02/01/88 AFFILIATION: Historic Property Associates, Inc.

PHOTOGRAPHS
LOCATION OF NEGATEVES Historic Property Associates, Inc.

NEGATIVE NUMBERS: 6

PHOTOGRAPH M AP

Attach a B/W photographic print here
if available. Please label the print
itself with at least: the FMSF site
number (survey number or site name if
not available), direction and date of
photograph. Prints larger than contact
size are preferable.




m 71 CONTINUATION SHEET
Statement of Significance

This two-story wood Frame Vernacular residential building is located
at 614 Faulkner Street. Notable architectural features include its side gable
roof with open eaves; hip roof veranda with square columns ‘and square
baluster balustrade; paired double-hung sash windows with 1/1 lights; and
brick pier foundation. '

Frame Vernacular is defined as the common wood frame construction
techniques of lay or self taught builders. Prior to the Civil War vernacular
designs were local in nature, tramsmitted by word of mouth or by
demonstration, and relying heavily upon native building materials. With the
coming of the American Industrial Revolution mass manufacturers became
the pervasive influence over vernacular house design. Popular magazines
featuring standardized manufactured building components, house plans, and
house decorating tips flooded consumer markets and helped to make
building trends universal throughout the country. The railroad also aided
the process by providing cheap and efficient transportation for
manufactured building materials. Ultimately, the individual builder had
access to a myriad of finished architectural products from which he could
pick and choose to create a design of his own,

_ Frame Vernacilar is the most common architectural style found in
Florida. Frame Vernacular houses pre-dating 1920 are generally two stories
in height, with a balloon frame structural system constructed of pine, and a
brick pier foundation. They have regular plans, usually rectangular, but
often L-shaped plans were used to maximize cross-ventilation. The interior
spaces contain two rooms (hall and parlor), two or four rooms divided by a
central hall, or two rooms with a stairway on the side. They have gable or
hip roofs with pitches steep enough to accommodate attic space. Horizontal
drop siding and weatherboard are the most common exterior wall surface
materials, Wood shingles were originally used to cover the roofs, but they
have nearly always been replaced by composition shingles in a variety of
‘shapes and colors, The facade of Frame Vernacular residences is often
" placed on the gable end, making the height of the facade greater than its
width. Porches are also a common feature of the style. They include one
and two-story end porches or verandas. Fenestration is regular, but not
always symmetrical. Windows are double-hung sash with multi-pane glazing
and doors contain recessed wood panels. Decoration is sparse.. It is
generally limited to ornamental woodwork including a variety of patterned
shingles and trusswork in the gables, turned balustrades and porch columns,
and eave and porch brackets.

This building is located in the John T. Hammond Addition surveyed
by S.B. Wilson in 1920. It first appears on the 1924 Sanborn Fire Insurance
map, the fist to cover that area of the city. ' ~

This property is located within the corporate limits of New Smy.rna
Beach, the site of America’s largest colonial enterprise, begun in 1768.



Although the Turnbull colony was abandoned in 1777, some measure of
settlement persisted, resulting from the presence of a coastal inlet in -the
vicinity. Resettlement began in earnest after the Civil War, The town was
incorporated in 1887 and developed on the basis of a tourism, citrus, and
commercial fishing economy. Rapid growth in the early twentieth century
was spurred by the Florida Bast Coast .Railroad. The City of New Smyrna
Beach was -expanded in 1947 to include the peninsula community of
Coronado Beach. ' ' ' ~

NOTES

_ 1pjat of John T. Hammond’s Addition to the City of New Smyrna
Beach Florida surveyed. by S.B. Wilson in 1920, Volusia County Map Book 12
page 166; Sanborn Map Company, Fire Insurance Map of New Smyrna:
Beach, Volusia County, Florida (New York: 1895, 1901, 1906, 1912, 1916,
1924, and 1930). . ' . , S
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Recorder No_ [/ Present Site Hame .
Nat. Reg. Category (If other than bulldlng) _____Site ___Object ___Structure
Address el Fawlfumer Stresl

Vicinity of/route to °
Present Use: Private Res ___ Apartment __ Commercial: Type
. Com/Res __"Religion ;_mEduction __“Government ____Other

Style: Frame Vern Bungalow __ Span Ecl _ Mission Masonry Vern
Col Rev Queen Anne Neoclass Itallan Ren. ___ Other

Plan: >;Rectangular ____.Square ___L-shape T-shape U-shape Cross
____CentTral Block w/symmetrical wings ___ Irregular Other

No. of: Stories 2, Outbuildings ) Porches ( Dormers )

Structural System (if other than Wood; Balloon) Wood; Braced Platform
Masonry; Brick Concrete Block Concrete,poured Concrete,reinforced
Metal Skeleton: Steel Wrought iron Cast iron Other
Exterior Fabric: Wood; Weatherboard Drop Siding Clapboard Shingle
Vertical Plank __ Board and Batten ____ Other wood
Stucco Brlck ____Concrete Block Stone/type
Aluminum _ Vlnyl \ Asbestos Shingle Other
Foundation Type: Continuous 2§Piers Slab Other
Materials: /A<Brick __ Concrete; Block Poured _Slab
Stone ___ Tabby ___ Clay Tile ___ Unknown Other
Infill: g; Lattlce ___Pierced Brick ___ Unknown Other
Porches: Location; _ N ﬁgE _Ks W / Type; End Entrance J<Veranda

Portico Tiered Arcade Balcony . Other /

Description; Roof %g? Features beonbe /BAYS__ e / Access %
Additional__

Roof Type:- £§Gable Hip Flat Gambrel ___ Jerkinhead Other

Surfacing: __ Composition Shingle, Tile; _ Flat __ Barrel Pantile
Metal; 3 V-Crimp 5 V-Crimp Pressed Other :
Secondary Structures: Dormer; gable _ hip __shed __other
Cross Gable _ _ Cross Hip Conical Tower Pavilion Tower Bellcote
Steeple  Cupola. ___Dome Deck Belvedere Other
Chimney: No. O
‘Materials: Brick Concrete Block Unknown Other :
Location: "N 8 E _W; _ Center _ Offset __ End,Exterior _ End,Interior;
Slope: _ Front _ Rear _ Lateral __ Ridge; Additional:
Windows: EINH; Casement Awning Jalousie SHS Fixed ___Sliding
Pivot Other , No. of Lights__ ¢4 ;. Additional:2.
3. 4. 5.
Exterior Ornament  Brick _ Concrete _ Metal Wood _ Polychromatic Tile
Other ‘ '
Condition: Excellent szOOd Fair Deteriorated Ruinous
Surrounding X Residential Commercial Rural Urban Governmental

Photo Negative Number é;'

e e
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Historic Preservation Award

Nomination Form _
Submission Deadline: January 4, 2010

The annual New Smyrna Beach Historical Preservation Award promotes the
awareness and appreciation of buildings and sites in New Smyrna Beach that contribute
to the City’s heritage and character. This award program reflects New Smyrna Beach’s
pride in its past. The Historic New Smyrna Beach Preservation Commission will select
the winner based on the attached evaluation form, and the Mayor and City Commission
will present the award, a bronze plaque (date to be announced), to coincide with the
celebration of Florida Heritage Week, March 22-26. Nominations are open to all.

Please type or priut clearly: -

Building/Site Location: 508 Marthh Riverside WDeive

Age of Building/Site: __Pre V3R Aebual  Unlwousa

Architectural Style (e.g. Vernacular/Spanish Eclectic/Craftsman):

Miekovecawd

Type of Building/Site (e.g. private residence, commercial, public building/site):

“Per ué.’;'\':t?;, Reaich ewce

Description of the history of the building or site and why it is significant (attach
additional sheets, if necessary): '

E!g aEe Yy ﬁ'\"t‘qc\aecﬁ

Nominator: Pechevt # Gusaw \2:‘?‘\?&'&{“

Address: S0%  Narth Wivereide De.

E-mail Address: _ heyla® imagetedayonline. towmn

City/State/Zip: __New Sowauens Yhench, Fl. D163

Telephone: _ (2R6) M A - 2295 el H01-471-985

Submit nominations to 210 Sams Avenue, ¢/o Jake Baker (386) 424-2138



Release Authority

The undersigned gives to the City of New Smyrna Beach the absolute and unqualified
right to use in whele or in part, in whatever manner the City may desire, all submitted

material.

Release authorized by: ~ :
W “::M@ C‘W

SIGNATURE OF OWNER ~ / |
HerwevdT TRitdreer / Dusars ¢ RitTqen

PRINT OR TYPE NAME

Submit nominations to:

Historic New Smyrna Beach Preservation Awards Coordinator
210.Sams Avenue ' ' :
" New Smyrna Beach
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Record no. 48

Page 1 . HISTORICAL STRUCTURE FORM Site 8
X original FLORIDA MASTER SITE FILE
update

SITE NAME: The Everglades

HISTORIC CONTEXTS: Post Reconstruction

NAT. REGISTER CATEGORY: Building

OTHER NAMES OR MSF NOS: Billings House, Davis House

COUNTY: Volusia OWNERSHIP TYPE: Private-Individual
PROJECT NAME: New Smyrna Beach Survey: CLG DHR NO. 0
LOCATION:
ADDRESS: 508 North Riverside Drive CITY: New Smyrna Beach
VICINITY OF/ROUTE TO:
SUBDIVISION: Dougherty’s BLOCK NO. 6 LOT NO. 6
PLAT OR OTHER MAP: NSB Property Map/Volusia Ct CH
TOWNSHIP: 17 RANGE: 34 SECTION: 41 i/4: 0 1/4-1/4: O

IRREGULAR SEC? X vy n LAND GRANT Stamp and Hunter
USGS 7.5 MAP: New Smyrna Beach 1956 PR 1980

UTM: ZONE: 0 EASTING: 0 NORTHING: 0

COORDINATES: LATITUDE: 0 B 0 M 0 § LONGITUDE: 0D 0 M 0 §
HISTORY

ARCHITECT:

BUILDER: _ ,

CONSTRUCTION DATE: ¢, 1893 RESTORATION DATE(S): [/ / I/

MODIFICATION DATE(S): ' :

MOVE: DATE: ORIG. LOCATION:

ORIGINAL USE (8): Residence-private
PRESENT USE (8): Residence-private

DESCRIPTION
STYLE: Neoclassical
PLAN: EXTERIOR: Irregular
PLAN: INTERIOR: Unknown
NO. STORIES: 2 OUTBLDGS: 1 PORCHES: 1 DORMERS 0
STRUCTURAL SYSTEM(S): Wood; Balloon :
EXTERIOR FABRIC(S): Weatherboard

FOUNDATION: TYPE: Piers MATLS: Brick
INFILL: '
PORCHES: B/end/two-story, hip roof on square columns/3 bays/access 2nd bay
ROQF: TYPE: Gable SURFACING: Composition shingle
SECONDARY STRUCS: .

CHIMNEY: NO: 0 MTLS: LOCNS:
WINDOWS: DHS, 4/1 -

EXTERIOR ORNAMENT: .

CONDITION: Good SURROUNDINGS: Residential
NARRATIVE:

See Continuation Sheet

ARCHAEQLOGICAL REMAINS AT THE SITE )
FMSF ARCHAEOLOGICAL FORM COMPLETED? y X n (If Y, ATTACH)
ARTIFACTS OR OTHER REMAINS: None Observed



‘RECORD NO: 48 o
Page 2 FMSF HISTORICAL STRUCTURE FORM Site 8

RECORDER’S EVALUATION OF SITE
AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE: Architecture

ELIGIBLE FOR NAT. REGISTER? ¥ n likely, need info X insf info
SIGNIE, AS PART OF DISTRICT? ¥ n likely, need info X insf info
SIGNIFICANT AT LOCAL LEVEL? y n X likely, need info  insf info
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANCE ' )
See Continuation Sheet

+ DHRUSEONLY * * * =*DHRUSBONLY* * * ~*

OFFICE

ok

L

= DATE LISTED ON NR ___ *

+ KREPER DETERMINATION OF ELIG.(DATE): _ YES _NO
+ SHPO EVALUATION OF ELIGIBILITY (DPATE): __YES NO
* LOCAL DETERMINATION OF ELIG. (DATE): '___YES - _NO

w

P

*®

¢ PHRUSEONLY * * * % » *DHR USEONLY* *

RECORDER INFORMATION: NAME: Stephen A. Olausen '
DATE 02/01/88 AFFILIATION: Historic Property Associates, Inc.

PHOTOGRAFPHS
LOCATION OF NEGATIVES: Historic Property Associates, Inc,
NEGATIVE NUMBERS: 16

" PHOTOGRAPH M A P

Attach a B/W photographic print here

if available. Please label the print

itself with at least: the FMSF site
number (survey number or site name if
not available), direction and date of
photograph. Prints larger than contact -
size are preferable. -



CONTINUATION SHEET
Statement of Significance

This two-story wood frame residential building is located at 508 N.
Riverside Drive. It has Neoclassical styling expressed by its full height,
two-story hip roof porch supported by square columns; side gable roof with
boxed eaves and returns; decorative triangular brackets under the eaves;
paired double-hung sash windows with 2/2 lights; and front entrance with"
pediment and pilaster surrounds.

The Neoclassical style evolved from a renewed interest in the
architectural forms of the ancient Greeks and Romans. The revival of
interest in classical models in the United States dates from the World’s
Columbian Exposition, held in Chicago in 1893. Many of the best known
architects of the day designed buildings for the Exposition based on
classical precedents. Examples were varied and ranged from monumental
copies of Greek temples to smaller models, which drew heavily from designs
of Adem, Georgian, and Early Classical Revival residences buile in ‘the
United States in the ecighteenth century. The exposition was well attended
and publicized and soon the Neoclassical style became the fashion.

In Florida, the Neoclassical style became the most popular style for
commercial and government buildings, such as banks and courthouses. Its
application to residential houses is less common. Some of the characteristics
of the style include a symmetrical facade dominated by a full height porch
on classical columns, typically with Ionic. or Corinthian capitals; gable or
hip roofs with boxed eaves, frequently with dentils or modillions beneath
the roof and a wide frieze band surrounding the building; doorways
featuring decorative pediments; double-hung sash windows, usvally with six
or nine panes per sash; and roof line balustrades.

This building is located in the Dougherty subdivision surveyed by J.W.
Douglas in 1883 for Charles Dougherty. It was probably built by C.H. and
S.M. Smith soon after they acquired the one acre lot from John H. Barber
in 1893 for $1005. The Smiths sold the house in 1901 to Robert B. White
of Monmouth County New Jersey for $2,300. White later transferred the
title to Mary B. Billings, also from Monmouth County, in 1901. In 1506,
Billings sold the house to Mary Davis and Emma Reed, both from Sullivan,
Indiana, for $5,000. The new owners nicknamed their winter estate, the
"Bverglades." Reed later sold her half interest in the property to Davis’
husband Charles in 1918. In 1922, John W. Riley, also from Indiana,
acquired the property from the Davises. Riley, in turn, later s0ld the house
to Catherine DeBolt of Ohio in 1924.1

This property is located within the corporate limits of New Smyrna
Beach, the site of America’s largest colonial enterprise, begun .in 1768
Although the Turnbull colony was abandoned in" 1777, some measure of
settlement persisted, resulting from the presence of a coastal inlet in the
vicinity. Resettlement began in earnest after the Civil War. The town was
incorporated in 1887 and developed on the basis of a tourism, citrus, and



commercial fishing economy. Rapid growth in the early twentieth centﬁry
was spurred by the Florida Bast Coast Railroad. The City of New Smyrna
Beach was expanded in 1947 to include the peninsula community of

Coronado Beach.
NOTES
Ipiat of Dougherty’s Subd1v1s1on surveyed by JTW. Douglas in 1883 for
Charles Dougherty, Volusia County Map Book. 12 page 120;. Sanborn Map
Company, Fire Insurance Map of New Smyrna Beach.. Volusia County,
Florida (New York: 1895, 1901, 1906, 1912, 1916, 1924, and 1930); Volusia
_County Deed Books 18, p. 584; 31, pp. 174, 317; 40, p. 502; 84, p. 273; 102,
p. 288; 124, p. 543; Ernest H. M111er New Smyrna, Florida Cltv D1rectorv
Vol. 1 {Asheville, N. C., 1917) 107. :




Recorder ‘Ro gg Present Site Wame

Kat. Reg. Category (If other than building) ____ Site Object Structure
Address (o & R g s ol e
Vicinity of/route to B
Present Use: Private Res Apartment . Commercial: Type

Com/Res - Religion Educaton Government Other
Style: ¢ Frame Vern Bungalow Span Ecl __ Mission ___ Masonry Vern

Col Rev ___Queen Anne Class Rev Italian Ren. __ Other Akﬁgﬂégyea;f
Plam: __ Rectangular ___ Square ___ L-shape T-shape U~-shape Cross

___Central Block w/symrmetrical w1ngs X Irregular __ Other
No. of: Stories Z-  Outbuildings /" Porches__ /[ Dormers_ )

" Structurel System (if other than Wood; Balloon) Wood; Braced Platform
Masonry; Brick Concrete Block Concrete,poured Concrete,reinforced
Metal Skeleton: = Steel Wrought iron Cast iron Other
Exterior Fabric: Wood; Weatherboard Drop-Siding Clapboard Shingle

Vertical Plank Board and Batten - ___ Other wood
Stucco _ Brick _ Concrete Block Stone/type
Aluminum ___ Vinyl _  Asbestos Shingle ____Other
Foundation Type: Continuos X Piers Slab Other
Materials: X Brick __ Concrete; Bleock Poured Slab
Stone Tabby ___ Clay Tile __ Unknown Other
Infills Lattice ___Pierced Brick __ Unknown Other
Porches: Location; _ N xE _ 5 __W / Type; . End Entrance Veranda.
Portico Tiered Arcade Balcony Other /
Description; Roof ) Columns / No. of Bays / RAccess
Roof Type: Gable Hip Flat ___ Gambrel __ Jerkinhead Other
Surfacing: Composition Shingle, Tile; ____Flat __ Barrel Pantile
Metal; 3 V-Crimp 5 V-Crimp ___ Pressed ___ Other
Secondary Structures: Dormer; _gable __ hip _shed __other
Cross Gable Cross Hip Conical Tower Pavilion Tower Bellcote
Steeple Cupola Dome Deck Belvedere Other '
Chimney: No._ o
Materialss __ Brick Concrete Block Unknown Other
Location: N S E _ W; _ Center _ Offset ___End,Exterior _ End,Interlor;
Slope: _ Front _ __Rear Lateral' Additional:
Windows: _X DHS Casement Awning Jalousie SHS Fixed Sliding
Pivot Other , No. of Lights ¥, ; Additional:2.
3. 4. 5.
Exterior Ornament _ Brick _ Concrete __Metal wWood _ﬂPolychromatiq Tile
Other :
Conditions Excellent _X Good ___ Fair Deterlorated Ruinéus

N
&

. Surrounding _x Residential. . Commercial.... Rural _‘;ban — Govgrnmgntalt

Photo Negative Number G

Notes_
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Historic Preservation Award
Nomination Form
Submission Deadline: January 4, 2010

The annual New Smyma Beach Historical Preservation Award promotes the
awareness and appreciation of buildings and sites in New Smyma Beach that contribute
to the City’s heritage and character. This award program reflects New Smyrna Beach’s
pride in its past. The Historic New Smyrna Beach Preservation Commission will select
the winner based on the attached evaluation form, and the Mayor and City Commission
will present the award, a bronze plaque (date to be announced), to coincide with the
celebration of Florida Heritage Week, March 22-26. Nominations are open to all.

Please type or print clearly:

Building/Site Location: C?@Q o ADY 5“7’ VFFCLE 8 O/LP Codr7s

Age of Building/Site: A PPROX IMATELY 75-50 YEARS 0Ll j;%@g

72 Yepps o&P _ .
Architectural Style (e.g. Vernacular/Spanish Eclectm/Craftsman): FA?C: £ J“?"’”Y

/NCLYVDES CoMMUNITY CenNTER, COURTS, AND CUE HUUSE

Type of Building/Site (e.g. private residence, commercial, public building/site):

ety _EpcteTy

Description of the history of the building or site and why it is significant (attach
additional sheets, if necessary):

| (5é€ ﬁTTAC#@D)

Nominator:  B0& FINTA
adiress 4o BoveHeL e D2 503 NSB 32167
Bmail Address: . T EANTAC AL, COM
City/State/Zip: NEW SMYRNA PBEACH, Fl. 32167
oM . 306 426 Aott  S€“(3[ 337 (SSE

Submit nominations to 210 Sams Avenue, ¢/o Jake Baker (386) 424-2138




Release Authority

The undersigned gives to the City of New Smyrna Beach the absolute and ungualified
right to use in whole or in part, in whatever manner the City may desire, all submitted
material. '

R,e authorized j, j o

- $IONATURE OROWNER |
RoBerT T. FINTH
PRINT OR TYPE NAME
LiAlSoN To ciTY
L ALD oF DIEECTORS
f o RON AP0 SHUFFLE/30 RLD cLvs
Submit homina_tionsl_.to 2 _ .
Historic New Smyrria Beach Preservation Awards Coordinator

210 Sams Avenue
New Smyrna Beach







The Coronado Shuffleboard Club site which inciudes the
clubhouse, cue house, courts, benches, roofs, scoreboards and general
atmosphere represents the spirit of old Florida. Photographers use our
site as a backdrop and tourists click away to show their friends
back home. The courts are representatlve of a fimeless era where life
was uncomplrcated et fllléd with the joys’ of:a yvmter 'well spent.

- CSC's shuffleboard hrstory begirs i 1937 when members decided
to build courts like the ones in Daytona that were so successful. They
wanted to play a simple yet strategic game in the fresh air where women
could play as equals to men. First the members built four courts. They
had to remove trees and level the ground. Next they poured the concrete
and smoothed it. Yeliowed photos showed the men in overalls sporting
handlebarmpustaches:and the ladies wrth ang full-skirts, .bringing, .cooling
drifiks. - Late ‘_added ofe Uritil there Was ‘a total of 20° courts but
they could not keep up with’ the démand. Playefs had to schiedlile
games in the morning, afternoon, and evening because the membership
was over 300 active players. Their spirit of self reliance and
independence created an organization rarely seen in modern times.

As the years passed, the club passed ownership to the city of New
Smyrna Beach, but the membérs ran the club themselves.

Members washed and waxed the courtg, They swept and painted. They
repaired as much as they: eotild asklng}the éity for help only when they
couldn't do it themselves The club offered daily games, tournaments,
pot luck dinners, cribbage and as many other social events as can be
fitted into a season that extends from October through March. Off
season the snowbirds migrated north, but the permanent residents
played daily games in the mornings or at night. .

Shuffleboard is. popular because it is’ played outsrde Strategy is
paramount. Smart shoo’ung wins. The end of a daily session finds the
players pleasantly tired from the gentle exercise of moderate exertion.
Members know that_ they.aren't going to hurt themselves playing, and

W=Ho ito their 905 Reaso bl 4-?'0'ord|nat|on and a

competltlve splr VOl

Coronado Shufﬂeboard ‘Club's srte should be awarded the Historic
Preservation Award for many reasons. This site has provided '
great pleasure to thousands of players who, over the years, have played
on its courts. Many of these players could winter anywhere, but choose
NSB because of our club.” Tourists and new residents are attracted by
the activity, make themselves comfortable and watch the
games because of their uniquenéss. We try to recruit them and often

succeed.
Clubs have closed in Daytona Beach, Sanford, Edgewater, Lake



Helen, Mount Dora. The list goes on and on. But CSC is healthy
because of the dedication of its members who are determined to keep
shuffleboard alive and thriving, and because we consider ourselves one
big family. i

No place in NSB better represents the living history than Coronado
Shuffleboard Club. The courts remind us of the character of our forbears
whose idea and hard work created this place which we hope to continue
as long as we can and then pass it on to another generation.



FOREWORD TO CORONADO SHUFFLEBOARD HISTORY

The story of our club tries but does not capture the spirit of its members. The
pioneers built the courts themselves. They planned the social events, the games
- and tournaments, and maintenance chores. They created our club from scratch.
Nowhere can bé measured thie:deep friendships formed. .For many members
winhter seasons were buiilt around the club.. :Daily play, tournaments, card games,
covered-dish suppers provided the backdrop for the thousands of members who
played on our courts. Our club'members became the family that was left up
north. As we look at the photos of past presidents we can almost hear the echo
of voices of the players who played, laughed, and passed on to be remembered
at our Memorial Tournament. We are celebrating our 70" anniversary now, but
we cannot toast to our club without acknowledging all those who went before us.
An examination of the photos of the Presidents and the list of Life Members give
us an idea of the most dedicated. All the officers, committees, workers, and
players kept alive the spirit of competition and dedication so that we may play
this wonderful game that we all love. : :

Contained on the following pages are three histories prepared by past members.
Alice Pierce summarized in her magnificent prose the club history for the 50 year
celebration in 1986. Grace Gurin in 1962 concentrated on fascinating details of
the very earliest years until 1962. Jeweli and Mabel Brent added to the history
with the club's development from 1963 to 1980. | took the liberty of describing
events from 1986 until 2007.

Enjoy reading these stories, then go out and play a game of shuffleboard.
Bob Finta

Trustee, Past President
February 2007



CORONADOQ SHUFFLEBOARD CLUB HISTORY
Written by Grace Gunn - November 15, 1962

President Whitehair has asked me to give our guests and members a
short and vibrant history of this club. First thing considered was the source
material to be employed. After consuitation with the President and Treasurer
Brent, it was decided to confine ourselves to the minutes and other records in the
club's possession, and to such other solid and certain information as could be got
from 2 ofour first members, Mr, Earl Leiffer and Mr. Glyn Owens.

Pictures on the east wall of this building show the following as having
been president. Glen Evy, William Creagh, John Bowen, William Allen, Frank
Panewicz, Marvin Whitehair, Jack Bowman, William Ingram, Roy Hamilton, Carl
Lindquist, Albert Baumberger,

Mr. Baumberger served the longest period as president and Mr. Panewicz
the greatest length of years... 10 as an officer having been Treasurer, Secretary,
and President. '

Now the sad fact is that the éarliest minutes in our possession are dated
1946. We know that there are, or were, earlier minutes and perhaps a personal
diary toughing on the club’s early affairs, but these are not among our papers.
There were no signed minutes until Walter Miller was Secretary in 1949 and even
at that time all thing are not clear. Down the recorded years | have found much

- confusion and some borderline coniradiction.,

It has not been easy fo confine the doings and developments of 25 years
 into a matter of 20 minutes. | have tried to show you the steady growth of this
olganization from what is described as a "hole in the ground east of the old Post
Office,” to the active oultfit it is today. | want you to know how well these early
members planned an how exhaustively they labored. And don't think htat they .
did not have their worries and frustrations. They had plenty of both and at such
times they reacted in a thoroughly human fashion. They were hard workers and
big eaters and they said what they thought. They got up in meetings and they
did something, or they tried to do something about what they did not like. [do
not mean that they were in any sense pettyminded or quarrelsome. They were
instead big-hearted, energetic, red-blooded men and women. in short, they
were the kind of people who have made our country great.

The first President, according to the pictures on the wall, was Mr. Glen
Evy. He was a resident here in the 1930's, when this community was a city in its
own right. He now lives in Holly Hill. There are conflicting reports as to whether
Mr. Evy was ever Mayor, Vice Mayor or Acting Mayor of the City of Coronado
Beach. But all agres on 3 things: 1. He was a member of the City Commission
in some capacity. 2. He was a forward-looking, lively-thinking individual — the
kind of man who gets things done. 3. And he was, shall we say....the well-
respected granddaddy of this shuffleboard club.



It is writien in the photo case that Mr. Evy was the President from 1937 —
1941 and from this year of 1937 we get the nation that 1962 marks our 25"
anniversary.

it seems to be true that in the very earhest days of our activities there was
no actual organization with elected officers, dues, a roster of members, and a set
of written rules. Everybody who was interested was welcome to work and play
with the group. But, mind you, these early workers were steadily growmg toward
a recognized organization and we now consider our beginnings t6 be as of 1937,

. Mr: Earl Leiffer tells me that he helped MF: Evy select this so-called “hole
in the ground” as the best city-owned location for the proptsed $huffleboard
courts.  And on the day following this décision Uncle John Héskett, who later
became. our first Life Member, was on the job- clearing the area. M. Evywas, in
truth, a man who got things done.” The club gave Uncle John Heskett'a birthday
dinner in-April 1950. He was then 83 $6-he must-have béen 76 years old-at the
time:he swung the flrst axe agamst the. ﬂrst tree on the t" rst day of our -
beginnings. ' '

Mr. Glyn Owens now our t" ireman at the beachsude statlen and Mr
Hartford Taylor, a present Life Member, helped put in the first: two courts. These
were located near the street. Two more courts-were added theré latér and in
1950 the 4 rear courts were buiit. Most of you remember-when the”couirts on the
hili* were laid. For the record |'will remark that we riow have 16 cotirts.j

~The first building is described as a “shack”. - It was later: moved ohto the
so—called “pank,” -And reconstructed into the present cué hotise.” Moré and
' petter cue lockers.were built-therein and evéntually rést rooms wers added.’

-The Building we areé not in, 6ften called the Assembly Hall, in early records '
carries a date of 1945, This date | havée heard disputed:- Thig buuldmg was '
originally half its present size'and:was 'coverédwith COrrugated metal’ -Gooking
was-done in.a fireplace at'the south end. - Later'the firéplacs was torn oift and
the:present kitchen added. Much work was ‘dorie ori'this structure in 1950251,

It was enlarged,:sided, pamted a celhng added and still later !t was covered w:th
asbhestos. shmgles :

. NoWw | bid-you remember that these courts the bleachers the cue hOUSe
this bullding, wérée mainly the prodict of the ambntqods and the labor of(th early &
members. of thig €lub. - In this connection some names we'should never forget
- are: L E. Benham Harry Bethwell leam Penny, Morrls ahd ny"“ Owens (f

and pounded nalls they aise furn:shed a goedly suppiy of th
meterlal thatwént into ths- projéct; <. : - e

: We have a recerd of thié' donatlons to tHg1 950 51 bullding effert
WS were adopted in’ 1948 ahd the

in JanUary 1949’"and* the"Malnlandersfbeat ue:'1" g_ames 1679, “In ¢
meht:at the Pe &

1f

Daytona.



There is very little mention of trophies or trophy play in our records and
even now it is not the practice of our court managers to report at our meetings
who won what trophy. But we have had many trophies and there is much highly
competituve play in this field.

In late 1952 the Directors thought it a good play to operated the club
during the coming year, 1953, on the budget system. A responsible member was
chosen to look into the spending record of 1951 as a possible guid-to the
“budgeteers.” Then came that day, | toid you of, when the "ham-dinner”
contingent and the up and coming shufflers looked each cther squarely in the
eye and the shufflers said to the ham supper members, “How come?” For it was
revealed that in 1851 the club had spent $542.00 for dinners and only $101 for
shuffling activities.

The Budget Boys prepared a much leaner budget, dinnerwise, but it met
with what the secretary of that day called “firm opposition.” Too much money for
dinners and too little money for shuffling, said the members, and figuratively
speaking they dumped the proposed budget in the brook. A workable
compromise was eventually reached and when things had cooled down a bit
Charlie McDormick made a motion and the motion was that the club have a ham
supper, and they did!

From that day forward we really got into our stride as a shuffieboard club.
We have frequent friendly games with the clubs in our County group. We
entertain a County Tournament yearly. Our players have entered various County
and District meets and not infrequently have gained the winner’s bracket in tough
competition. . :

Material was given generously by the 3 local lumber firms and there were
- ecash donations from other business people. Money in smaller amounts was
given by the members. The list includes 4 members each of whom gave $25,
two of those $25 donors are with us tonight. 1 am proud te do therm honor: Mrs.
Hannah Bonnet and Mrs. Rose Bothwell.

{ venture the thought that there must have been a sharp solicitor among
the members of that periad for it is recorded that the bank donated $50. The
most that we can get our the bank today is a bundle of paper napkins.

During the presidency of Mr. Frank Penewicz (1951), the City took over
these buildings and reimbursed the club to the tune of $1,174.55 on October 1 of
this year, 1962, the City took over the club and pattern is somewhat reversed.
For now we reimburse the City to the tune of $3 per member per year.

The main activity of our club for many years does not appear to have been
shuffiing. Indeed, | would say that shuffling was a minor activity and this thought
is supported as follows:  our first full membership list is recorded in 1849, In
that year there were 270 members and only the 4 courts by the strest. Thisis a
ration of about 1 court to 76 members. At the close of our latest full season,
Sept. 30, 1962 we had a membership of 371 and 16 courts, a ration of about 1
court to 23 members. '

And speaking of this earliest roster, 1949, the following list then are
members today, Nov. 15, 1962.  Albert Baumberger, Rose Bothwell, Pearl
Clarkson Sullivan, Harry Sullivan, Helen Eichmann, Earl Leiffer, S.0. Miller,



Frank Panewicz, Hartford Taylor, Lousse Ashdown, Mrs Hannah Bonnet Katle

Dewalt, Merle and Olive Fleming.....14 in all.
Since so many of our 1949 and earlier members:were not ardent shufﬂers

it méy well be asked.....What did they do? I'm the gal that-can tell you. Mostiy -
they ATE!l |'will have other, more-important words on this subject later and you

will Iearn




'CORONADO SHUFFLEBOARD CLUB

CELEBRATES GOLDEN JUBILEE
By Alice Pierce in 1986

Conceived during the pre-war depression years when Coronado Beach was a city in its
own right with & mayor and city council, Coronado Shuﬁieboard Club came into being in
1837.

It has besn rumored that the ftrst pres;dent of the Shuffleboard Club, Glen Evy, was at
one time mayor of this beach5|de city. It is a matter of record that he did serve on the
City Council.

The founding fathers and mothers were vital, visionary, civic-minded men and women
and, as it turned out, hard working.

Prior to 1937 there appears to have been planned actwltles within the group but no
organizational structure, no officers, dues, membership roster, nor written rules. Where
‘the group met together is something of a mystery No one living today can supply this
information. It has to be assumed that the nucleus membership was small enough to
meet in homes.

During the Forties, a clubhouse of sorts was constructed and the club met together
regularly for suppers. They initiated weekly dances  played Bingo and gave parties for
neighborhood children.

An altruistic spirit was very evident, as they raised monsy for charity, giving away
generous amounts to such organizations as Red Cross, Boy Scouts, Cancer Society,
March of Dimes, the local hospital and a Methodist orphanage. These funds came from
among other sources, special shuffleboard games run for the specific purpose of ralsnng
money. This, of course, was after the first courts were built.

A humorous note in the old records indicates that so much money was derived from their
frequent Bingo games that eveniually the sheriff became curious, cast a jaundiced eye
toward the club, and the members thought it prudent to quit the games for awhile.

Early statistics show that within a three-month petiod in 1950, $1007.62 was collected
through Bingo and was given to the aforementioned charities. Prizes were donated by
local business people as well as club members.

The earliest club minutes aré dated 1946. Complling a history such as this, without
benefit of records, is dependent for source information on persons of another generation
who, fortunately, can recall having heard about events in the development of Coronado
Shufﬂeboard Ciub.

Consequently there is the danger of differences in opinion and recall from person to
person. Therefore the author must claim a bit of I:cense in filling in some of the facts
which are lost inthe mists of time. .

George Wolsfelt, President of the Southeast Volusia Historical Socnety, was most helpful -
in tracking down some of the official dates.

We find that in May 1937 the City of New Smyma became the City of New Smyma
Beach. In 1946, the City of Coronado Beach was arinexed to the City of New Smyma
and Coronado city status was lost. This barrier reef has since euphemistically been
called “Beachside.”

In 1937, when the group of friends decided fo organize, they selected a "hole in the
ground”, on the corner of Flagler Avenue and Pine Street as the best location for the
propesed shuffleboard courts,
" Immediately ground was cleared and leveled, the men of the newly organized club domg
the work themselves: no city bulldozer, no city truck, no city personnel. These men



were, of course, retired and enjoying their golden years. One man in particular later
minutes reveal, was then 76 years oldl! Eventually they constructed the early buiidings
and bieachers.

From early minutes we learn that shuffling was only of minor mterest to the club,
although from their name we can assume that the sport had taken root and the vxsion
would grow.

After land ciearing, members put in the first two courts on the. Flagler Avenue side of the
lot; presumably our present courts #1 and #2. :

Later two more courts were added alongside these first two. ln 1950 four rear courts
were added. By 1962 there were sixteen courts. The remalnlng four courts were added
since, makmg the present total. of 20.. L

The membership roster of 1949 noted 270 members with only four courts The ratio of '
courts o members appears to be 1.courtto 76 mempers, - : :
In 1962 membership was up to 371 with 16 courts, and, |mproved ratlo of 1 to. 23 .
As of this writing, 1987-1988 membership is,108 thh 20 courts, There are three Llfe
Members SO, honored for their. valuéd contrlbutlons Ymembers. who have followed in the ;
footsteps of the;r forebears i -
in the mld-fortles the ciub. voted to Jom the Flonda State Shuffleboard Assomatlon
During those years Friendly Games were instituted when Coronado challenged Deland
and Orlando clubs. . . T

Today these weekly competlttons between clubs are called lnter City Games Orlando is
no fonger on list of challengers but we play clubs as far away as Sanford and Seabreeze
in Daytona,and.most clubs in between, sach-club- visiting.and. hosting member-clubs
through the ‘season. (Other clubs that have closed are. Daytona and City: lsland with -
Campbell Park and Edgewater’s future being, questlonable Ed}).

Today speclal toumaments are regularly held by Volusia County and the Northern
District, as well as State Shuffieboard Association, .

Therelds a® professuonal y status to be,l\attalned by wmnmg these senous tournaments
Many clubT ‘

The f:rst club ou

as dese ag '""}Hs‘hack” in early recorded mlnutes An old photo
twas actdally used for meetlngs but probably for equnpment
be

-accoutrement of. members andit.is loglcaliy called “the cue house I
), a date dlsputed by an earller hlstonan saw.the acqulsmon of the "Assembly

; r 3 mee ting place It was descnbed asa small corrugated metal buﬂdlng where
- cooklng ‘for the many diners was done ina flreplace Later a k[tchen WIth stove

through ars. Fg_nally, in 19.70,;after mue : th 4t

then F’resmlent Jlrn Niahon, “the old ongmal bualdlng was demolished Shortly thereafter a
new.clubhouse was constructed and joined to another: re ecentlys ulldmg to: become
the’ present Cmc Céntér. In 1987, the crty took. possession: of the:buil ing:rei




members who have died during the year and a Major's Tournament sponsored by Mayor
George Musson. (Mayor James Vandergrifft has maintained the tradition. Ed.)

Courts are open ali year in contrast to former years when games were dropped as
temperatures rose and “snowbirds” returned north. Presently summer games have
moved to the cooler evening hours and we have joined with Mainland and Edgewater
holding-2 nights of games at each location filling up each evening with good sport and
fellowship as well as keeping the quality of the games at a high level.

Local businesses and banks sponsor daily games as well as members.

Activities for a typical month haven't changed. Daily games on & days each week.
Groups even play on Sundays. Inter City Games at home and away each Wednesday
throughout the season. Local clubs host Northern District Tournaments two or more
times each season so at least one tournament is held somewhere in the district for
amateurs and professionals-each week. Singles-Mingles, Fun Day, Mayor's
Tournament, spotting contests fill the season with opportunities for new players or “old

pros.”






The History of Goronado Shuffleboard Club - 1963 - 1980 by Jewell and Mabel Brent

Continuing the record, we note that during the 60s, there was much more activity playing for club
trophies than at present. For example, the record mentions 12 trophies played for in the 1962 - 1963
season. In the spring of 1983 the club added a new activity..."New Members Day". This was a
tournament for first and second year members who had not won a previous trophy and included a "Get
Together Lunch" for all members. it was played this year (1980) for the 18th time and each year has
drawn an enthusiastic response. Each year it has been directed by Jewell and Mabe! Brent who were
the original sponsor of the svent along with Secretary Gunn and Board member, Schas.

Also in 1963 the building which is generally referred to as the "dance hall" was constructed, but was
not generally used for shuffleboard activities. It is now that part of the Civic Center which is at the west
end. '

In the spring of 1863 our club started plans for summer shuffling between our club, Mainiand, and
the new Edgewater club beginning what we now refer to as the Summer Tri-City Series. -

At this point it might be well to go back inl history and say a few words about early summer shuffling.
Prior to 1960 the club was entirely closed from May to October with no organized plan for any summer
activity. In the early 50s the very small number of club members were invited to go fo Mainland having
several more local residents than we did.

In the summer of 1956, Jewell and Mabel Brent felt that we should have a night and invited the
Mainland club. Saturday night was selected and it has remained our night for summer play ever since.
Of course we had no money available so we solicited free passes from the Drive-In and the downtown
movie theater to use as prizes. About 1958 the club appropriated $25. to be used for summer shuffling
to the horror of some Northern members who wanted to know if "they were using our money in the
summer. The club voted to remain open in 1960 and summer activities increased. |

Plans were made for a plaque for President's names and providing & place for their photos, also
Life Members'. ' _

Mention is made of our membership running over 300 and we apparently cannot get away from
disgussion of how oftert we should have ham dinners.

During these mid-1960 years with a club meeting every month, we find the minutes voluminous and
full of everyday activities, dinners, card parties, getting trophies for tournaments scheduling inter-city
games and deciding how to select players to play. Several methods were used and were needed for
we have had as many as 35 teams wanting fo piay. ' _ ‘

In the spring of 1965, the club went back to holding the election of officers in March instead of
January as we had been doing for several years. We riote that in every meeting there is talk of the
possibility of a new building exclusively for the club and some additional courts. _

In the summer of 1965, affer years of talking with the City about a new clubroom for our selves and
four more courts, it was reported that the City would tear down our cue room and construct a larger
clubhouse on that site. Members were even told to get their cues out of their lockers. It sounded
good. Of course nothing came of it. However, in the falf of 1965, four new courts were built {(our 56,7,
and 8). ' : S
This necessitated the removal of an old grandstand and cutting off the end of the cue room by
about 3 feet so the courts would be even with courts 9 to 12. Still talk of the city putting up a new
building. Our club had wanted Mr. Nidy of Winter Park to build the new courts and we offered to pay
the difference between the amount of his bid and thatof a local contractor. The City refused our offer,
so we got 4 courts with a surface that was never satisfactory.

In 1966 Marvin Whitehair went back for the second time to start some more years as President, our
first President to do so. _

During the late 60s, it is noticed that there was increasing lack of interest in our club activities,
especially card parties and club tournaments. We recali the general statement that as long as players



picked their own partners, many wouid have ne chance to win. Nothing was done at this time about
thig, but we will see in later years that something was done.

However, during these later years of the 80s much interest was shown in inter city games and the
club was winning anywhere from 28 - 30.and losing perhaps 4 - 6 games. '

It was during the late 60s thatthe idea of using.glass beads raised its ugly head é_n'd started

arguments which has'lasted to this day regarding whether or not to use them and. how muich.

During the summer-of 1970, after more-than a year of discussion about a new building, we finally
find the "old green building” torn down préparatory to.starting construction. This was.a time of joy

looking forward to a-club room we could call-our own instead.of sharing it with.many other groups, and

there was some nostalgic-sadness as we remembered all the good times we had enjoyed init. To help
pay expenses, the city raised our dues to $7,, This construction resulted in the Civic Center as we have
it today. , : . ‘ '

.. In the winter of 1971 an.attempt was made to clarify the meaning of a "life member” and certain
rules were drawn up-and placed in our bylaws. The number not to excead 3% of the membership.

. In the spring of 1971 we had our first lady President with the election of Sue Beganwald. .During
her year-in office efforts were made to decorate our.clubroom with drapes, & clock (latef, stolen), and

the club spent $24 for acoustical tiles to.cut.down the noise. .

" At the meeting of April 3, 1972, President Sue Beganwald offi-biélly'-hahdéc{ the clib Qé\(@l to Elmer
Allen, the new President, and he took the.chair.. .« . o R
* In 1973 the city began a program of, building shade shelters which over the years resulted in

covering most of the courts.and the walkways. - The.club purchased 4 targe umbrellas, for.south qhds of

H - e s R

17 - 20 so.the courts could be.open to the sun on cool days arid covered on sunny.days. .. .- .
Also at this time, at the request.of President Allen, the club.adopted the financial planof . . - B
appropriating an amount at each meeting, to be drawn upon until the next meeting. This was not .

continued after Mr: Allen's term. - .

Another change in our bylaws reduced the humber of 'méé{ings by the club to four: Novemiber,
January, March;.and April, . This is.still inuse.. . - ' N

During the spring of 1674, our President after much negotiations with the Gity, finally sticceeded in
getting. our parking area black topped.  This certainly.reduced the amount.of dirt blown on the courts.

However; a certain amount of dirt was carried into the blacktop.area and then biown onto the courts.

So the club started asking the.Cityto have the strect sweeper Used in the area occasionally. Despite
numerous requests, this has only been done once in six.years.” . . N

. B Y

Another. improvement secured only. after years,of. egotiating .wi,tl"ir:.th:é Qity; wgsthe erectlon Of'l'al"ée

light shades to direct more.light onto the.courts-and less glare into the eyes of & person at the other
end. The City continually saying they.did.not have the money.. President Allen offered to pay, ‘having

the city repay.the club-when they had the meney. Finally we got our shades and under, President,

Pietce.a couple of overhead lights were added.... . ;... -

We have already mentioned adiminishing interest in shufting including.a complete fack of, club,

tournaments, except for. New. Member.Day, but.during the.mid, 70s efforts were made to ifcréase, .
part of our weekly schedule... This

intorest. President Allen included the Round Robin play as a réguilar
more Telaxed.type of play Drought QU eXtra DIAVErS. ., . o i L e L i
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Drummond as social secretary, more interest was shown in pot luck dinners. This was probably due to
addition of various forms of entertainment after the dinners. She was ably assisted by Master of
Ceremonies James Mahon and pianist Ruth Hicks. Ciub card parties which in the late 50s and 60s
could fill 20 tables with players gradually died out entirely. Perhaps with our new President William
Pratt and his wife Margaret, we may see some Interest in card playing revived. :

In the summer of 1979 after prolonged discussion with the City by President Pierce regarding
painting or staining the courts, the City employed the Nidy Company to do the work. A very heavy,
thick type of paint was now applied. We have to play on paint instead of cement. Also, in the fall after
months of discussion, a vacuum cleaner for the club was purchased for $364. It has since been used
for Intercity Games and county fournaments.

Finally, men of the club took paint provided by the City and painted the alleys and walkways. This
improved the appearance a great deal. _ '

in writing a history of the 80s and 70s, everything cannot be included, but a reading of the minutes
of those years as well as having actually lived through them, we realize we had a very vital club,
striving for improvement, with a business-like standard. There were numerous changes in the bylaws
to meet changing club needs. There were many meetings with the city officials over financial matters,

-especially club dues, which had a way of increasing as economics changed until they reached our
present level. It should be mentioned that our relations with our City Recreation Director, Owen
Davidson have been very pleasant and he has been quite cooperative in working to supply our needs.






UPDATE

The shuffleboard clubs of Eastern Volusia County formed an association, Volusia County. Shuffleboard
Association, with the purpose of playing tlub against club once perweek alternately hosting.and
traveling to each of 10 city clubs. .Each club would send.as many teams as the. other club. could. match.
After the games coffee and cake and a social time would follow along with a playoff match determined
by highest scores. The association provided an end of the season tournament with the first place
team’s name list on a large, permanent trophy. Demand for more tournaments led V.C. to request
clubs to host 2 day tournaments at intervals during the season. Later, The Florida Shuffleboard
Association formed and Coronado found itself in the Northern District. FSA codified rules for play and
scheduled tournaments which drew players from as far as Clermont, Qcala, Orlando, and Ormond
Beach. Later V.C. stopped offering 2 day tournaments Timiting itself to Intercity Games on
Wednesdays. : '

in accordance with FSA rules, players could earn points by finishing “in the money”. A player staried
as a District Amateur. After coliecting a predetermined number of points he became a State Amateur,
and finally a Pro. Pro status was cherished status by the more competitive playsrs. N.D. tournaments
held amateur only tournaments, no two pro tournaments, mixed.(a man and a woman), any doubles,
and men only and ladies only. The players collected points over the season, and the men-and women
who were first through eighth in total points played in the Masters at the end of the season. These
players played singles against each other and a masters winner emerged. Pro man, Pro woman,
amateur man, and amateur woman champions were recognized. Competitive players could play in
N.D. weekly tournaments, V.C. Intercity Games, and games at their home club. Coronado had its
share of all levels of players. ‘ : - 7
CSC hosts two, three, or four N.D. tournaments each year as well as Intercity Games on alternate
Wednesdays. We also have other in-house tournaments, the Mayor's Tournament, Singles ~ Mingles,
Spotting, Fun Day, and other special events. ' '
Volunteers actively recruit new members by offering free lessons to new members and advanced
strategy sessions to anyone interested. :
Many new businesses and renovated stores made strolling on Flagler popular. The strollers, stopping
to watch, are immediately approached by a member who offers to explain the game, and invite them to
try it. This has worked well to bring many active new members to our courts. :

Little has changed regarding the physical setting of the courts. During the summer of 1997, The Nidy
company painted and lined the courts. However, the paint bubbled up in the summer heat and after
several repairs, was made playabie.

1t was discovered that by adding a few drops of glycerin to the beads and applying the beads with a
wand, the beads will stay on the court on windy days much longer. Liz Yancy, NSB's Recreation and
Parks Supervisor, and the City have always supported our club activities and will always be held in the
highest respect by our members.

Summer tournaments are now held in the Northern District. They consist of ane day, twelve frame,
and mixed draw. Night games begin the first week of the clock change in April. Itis possible to play
almost every night with games hosted by CSC and Mainland.

Membership. slowly declined over time down from the hundreds'it had to an average of about 90
playing members plus social members bringing our total to about 150 total members. Dues are $20
per year with fifteen dollars per person going to the City and five dollars kept by the club for expenses.
However, the club received donations from the members and merchants to pay the daily. prize money
given in the playoffs of the daily games. Canvassing the merchants was a chore not enjoyed by most
of the members and was eventually efiminated..

Liz Yancey, NSB's Recreation and Parks Supervisor, has encouraged our club activities.



in 1998 the city redesigned Flagler Avenue with new lighting, sidewalks, trees, paving, tide c¢lock, and a
pocket park with gazebo at the corner of Pine and Flagler. The strollers who stop to watch the shuffling
are immediately approached by our members who pass out our flyers and arrange for lessons if they

joinour club..- , - : R
Summer tournaments are now held in the Northern District of the Florida Shuffieboard Assotiation.
They consist of one-day, twelve frame; mixed.draw games.. Night games at:the local clubs begin with
the change-of the clockin April. -During past summers it was possible.to play every night with-.games
hosted at CSC, Edgewater, Quail Hollow; arid Mainland. 1n.2004 a hurricane damaged the courts in
Edgewater. The city had the courts bulldozed and plarined to rebuild courts in.another location.
So far they have riot béer built. Quail Hollow Has dropped out of the group as well isaving

Mainland and CSC to offer sumrmér gamés ‘and Northsth District tournaments: “The numerous
- shuffleboard clubs of Daytona have all clésad including City Island Shuffieboard Club which
claimed to be the original club after shuffleboard was invented by a hotel owner in _Dfaj;on_a

Beach.. The members have moved their memberstiips to Mainldnd and Coronédo.”
Déily games changed over the years from predétefmined partners 16 drawn partners. Thrés gamés

were played with a playoff for quarters. This was rédut;qd,to:'ngt;thrée_gghi,gé. This also reduced

S -

intense competition and made the games more.fun.. In-the current year 2007, we have inclided

Singles-Mingles, a 5 game draw for each game everit which took about 4 hours including lunch and is
very popular. : T » | _

At this 70" Anniversaty celebration, wa find that shufflsboard has not changed sighificantiy.only
“tweaked” since its inception... Many of our players feel that our courts aré among the best in Florida..
Over the years countless members witlingly contributed thousands of. hours to keep the Corongdo

- Shufflsboard Club the cutstanding club it refains today. Along the way the friefidships created. have
greatly improved the quality of life in the refirement years of our members. "What more can we ask in
our retirement years than good friends and a challenging game that can be played until our years come
to an end? _ e A ST
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Historic Preservation Award
Nomination Form
Submission Deadline: January 4, 2010

The annual New Smyrna Beach Historical Preservation Award promotes the
awareness and appreciation of buildings and sites in New Smyrna Beach that contribute
to the City’s heritage and character. This award program reflects New Smyrna Beach’s
pride in its past. The Historic New Smyrna Beach Preservation Commission will select
the winner based on the attached evaluation form, and the Mayor and City Commission
will present the award, a bronze plague (date to be announced), to coincide with the
celebration of Florida Heritage Week, March 22-26. Nominations are open to all.

Please type or print clearly:

Building/Site Location: Ky Flia %"lﬁméj" NS FL,

Age of Building/Site: 194 8

Architectural Style (e.g. Vernacular/Spanish Eclectic/Craftsman): Iy g e ﬂ ;1

\/@wv\ie:, wlar ~— s renouated to Pt Deco %-ﬁihz,

Tyi‘)e of Building/Site (e.g. private residence, commercial, public building/site):

CO\mec?czA/ Profecciomal  088ice

Description of the history of the building or site and why it is significant (attach
additional sheets, if necessary):

IV\ I‘%"% (n - 4 0oy ¥ « X oV h'\‘ NG S BREE I = O IE0 U U iihedges.
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Nominator: Dusany TID: oer Covaplete Feagyation.

Address: S04, (?_.wew&;rde Dy

E-mail Address:

City/State/Zip: Newd Svayean “Seach, Bl D2168

Telephdie:(280) 4 2o- 8398 (DELIYLL~ S <0

Submit nominations to 210 Sams Avenue, c/o Jake Blaker (386) 424-2138



Release Authority

The undersigned gives to the City of New Smyrna Beach the absolute and unqualified
right to use in whole or in part, in whatever manner the City may desire, all submitted

_material.

Release authorized by:

SIGNATURE OF OWNER

%u%dw C. 2 "{"’(‘GQV—
PRJNTORTYPENAME

Submit nominations to: |
Historic New Smyrna Beach Preservation Awards Coordinator

210 Sams Avenue
New Smyrna Beach
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Historic Preservation Award
Nomination Form
Submission Deadline: January 4, 2010

The annual New Smyrma Beach Historical Preservation Award promotes the
awareness and appreciation of buildings and sites in New Smyrna Beach that contribute
to the City’s heritage and character. This award program reflects New Smyrna Beach’s
pride in its past. The Historic New Smyrna Beach Preservation Commission will select
the winner based on the attached evaluation form, and the Mayor and City Commission
will present the award, a bronze plaque (date to be announced), to coincide with the
celebration of Florida Heritage Week, March 22-26. Nominations are open to all.

Please type or print clearly:
Building/Site Location: ‘/03 M (?i‘ﬁi We / 4 S 'ff -EA?:IL'

Age of Building/Site: ‘?qrs L8 fu,e#’f {eas ({f’aﬂé;“ﬁ‘i‘;,,; in (52 ‘7’

Architectural Style (e.g. Vernacular/Spanish Eclectic/Craftsmany):

f%_’ffi’fl"eﬂm’?&n ﬁ'?e g-z'ba/'//?‘/l}/is’/'m AY f‘z;,[p’

Type of Building/Site (e.g. private residence, commercial, public building/site):
Pubfic bwﬁfﬂff

Description of the history of the building or site and why it is significant {(attach
additional sheets, if necessary):

v af tachmout

Nominator: Z.hfz, }/(Iﬁﬁél{;y , ,fpfr ﬁj feciea f{ A [‘)!f ectos
Address: /40D é{yé (,}(‘k’f ST
E-mail Address: /1 vﬁ‘ﬁ’{‘,g‘?,v’ﬁa ¢ ﬂi’W"f" [}jﬁ: (o

City/State/Zip: _Mawy Shtyrng Beack,, £, 32/ 48

Telephone: 374~ YA 2475

Submit nominations to 210 Sams Avenue, ¢/o Jake Baker (386) 424-2138



Release Authority

The undersigned gives to the City of New Smyrna Beach the absolute and unqualified
right to use in whole or in part, in whatever manner the City may desire, all spbmitted

material.

Release authorized by:

Y2 f%/égt for Liz %Mfé Y
SIGNﬁTURE OF OWNER
PRINT OR TYPE NAME

Submit nominations to: _ :
Historic New Smyrna Beach Preservation Awards Coordinator

210 Sains Avenue
New Smyrna Beach
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CONTINUATION SHEET .

" The New Smyrna Beach Woman's Club was organized in 1911, The following year the
club was federated, and in 1917 became incorporated.

In the early years, the club held its meetings Saturday afternoons at Gabriel
Gomez's store at L409% Magnolia Avenue. To raise money for a clubbouse building, teas
were organized for the Saturday afternoon meetings and the ladies of the neighboring
Rio Vista resort hotel were invited. Under the club leadership of Mrs. Jim Marshall,
the teas, often complete with violin and piano concerts by Mary Connor, the school
music teacher, were successful. "By 1918 the sum of $1200 was attained, enough to
buy portions of Lots 61 and 62 at the intersection of Lytle Avenue and Magnolia
Street. This property was purchased from W. P. Shryock, owner of the general
merchandise store adjacent to this property on the east.

_ {n February of 1922 the members of the New Smyrna Beach Woman's Club were in-
vited to the opening of the New Daytona Beach Woman's Club building (since destroyed) d
This led to increased interest in a permanent clubhouse for New Smyrna. On
February 5, 1923, a tuilding committee was formed at the regular meeting cf The New
Smyrna Beach Woman's Ciub to select plans for the new clubhouse. In early May of
1923, plans were accepted for the new building. The total cost was to be $10,000.
Eight businessmen in the community donated $100.00 each, bringing the total to
$3,000. By December, the lot was cleared and Mr. E. M. Webster of Fidelity Bank
made a "liberal offer of a Joan" to the club for the remaining construction money.

The plans for the building were completed by Philip H. Read; a local carpenter
and builder. Mr. Read also worked on several other commercial buildings and private
residences, including an addition to the home of Mrs. Mary (Connor) Vaughn at 203
Lytle Avenue (8Volk35). Mr. William H. Berger, husband of the secretary of the club,
and Colonel Joseph Bird, both ""having much experience ‘n this line," offered their

services gratis to supervise the construction of the builtding.

The New Smyrna Beach Woman's Club was built in the Mediterranean Revival/Mission
style. Other buildings in the area were constructed in the similar styles but the
New Smyrna Beach Woman's Club is unusual in that the west and north exterior walls
extend out from the roof line. An arcaded porch extends from the west side of the
building. The building lacks the extensive decorations as often seen on other
Mediterranean Revival buildings.

In early February, 1924, the first event,a bazaar, was held in the nearly com-
pleted Woman's Club building. A newspaper account of the event described the new
building as being attractive with a green and white color scheme throughout. The
unfinished interior walls were decorated with bamboo, palms and moss. The furniture
was on loan from Sumner Furniture Company, a local concern. The bazaar was asuccess,
with $940 received from receipts. The club also raised money to pay for the building
by such events as May Day festivals. A suite of furniture was donated by the winner
of a raffie at the Victoria Theater in New Smyrna 1o help furnish the building.

The New Smyrna Beach Woman's Club was active in several functions of the com-
munity.- in the 1920's the club participated in a city beautification program in
conjunction with the Exchange Club and the Chamber of Commerce. The purpose of
this program was to make New Smyrna a8 more attractive town, especially to incoming

northern visitors.




CONTINUATION SHEET . -

The members also donated the use of their clubhouse for the honor society and
senjor banquets. Such organizations as the Girls Reserve also used the clubhouse
for meetings in the 1930's. Political gatherings were held in the building, such
as receptions for gubernatorial aspirant Fred 0. . (Bud) Dickerson, Jr., Tormer
Comptroller of Florida. In more recent years, the New Smyrna Beach Woman's Club has

remained an integral part of the Community through its use
and receptions but for church services and recreational cla

Only minor’a]terationé'have been done to the building,
ceiling and a new roof. No air conditioning has ever been

| of the building allows ample ventilation, ~ ceiling fans

trees nearby offer shade. The dining room has a fireplace
the kitchen is relatively unchanged (with the exception of

The New Smyrna Beach Woman's Club has had as many as 300 members; currently

not only for club meetings

sses as well.

such as a2 new interior

installed, as the design

circulate air, and large
of native coguina, and
new appliances).

it

has about 60. Photographs of each president since the Club's organization decorate

the walls of the meeting hail and anteroom. -

The New Smyrna Beach Woman's Club is one of the earlieﬁt clubs of its type in
the area. The building has been in continuous use-as the Woman's Club since it
was built in 1924, and plans are to continue its utilization as such in the future.
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PORCHES West Side, Arcaded
: 042 = =
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o  site No. 8v0L37 -

Site Name New Smyrna Beach Woman's Ciub 30= = Survey Date 5/5/83 g20= =
Address of Site: 103 Lytle Ave. . New SMYLD2 Beach - . BoS==
Instruction for locating _ : : s

Bid= =
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. gubGvision NEMe . plock RO, 1ot Ro. T
County: Volusia _ _ _B08= =
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= New Smvrna Beach, florida 22069, L 902= =
Type of Ownership Bibe = Recording Date 0722752 B2==
Recorden : . ‘ : o :
Name & Title: __Mary Anne Peters. Historic Sites Specialist S N
Address: . Departmendt of Transportation, Tallahessee . Elorida 32302
- ] i - ' : Bif= =
~ Condition of Site: integrity of Site: Original Use Woman's: Club . _ B38= =
O Check One A Check One of Mare . present Use Yoman's Club 850= =
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CONTINUATION SHEET
gtatement of Significance:

This one-story Frame yesidernoe is located at 403 Magrolia
Street. Motable architectural features irelude Spamish Mission
styling evidernced by the arcaded porch  with  a flat yrvoof and
envast leated parapet, stuccoa  Firnish, ard casement  windows.
Alterations include all Spanish style additions built to  the
coriginal hip roof house.

Thie building is Jlocated iyy  the Andrews subdivision
platted for Richard 8. frdrews  im 18935, (1) Sanborn Maps
ivdicate that this building was comsbructed in o. 1984, (&)

The property i located within the corporate limits of
Maw  Bmyrna  Heach, the =site of Aperica’s largest colornial
erterprise, beguwn 10 17648, Althaunh  the Turmbull  Ccolowmy was
abamdered iwm 477V, some HEasure of  settlemernt persisted,
resulting from the presence of a coastal inlet in the vigimity.
Pesettlenent began in earnest after the Civil War. The tdawn was
incorporated in 1887 ard developed on the basis af & bourisiy
citrus, and commercial Fighimg @ooamomy. Rapid growbh i the
parly twertieth century wWas spurred by the Fiorida East Coast
Rail lwraad. The City of bMew Bmyrna Beach was expanded in 1947 to
include the peminsala pogaanri by of Cororado Beach.

1 lap Book 17, p. 7, Attorreys’ Title BServices Eyima y Mew

Smyrna Reach, Florida.
e Sanbeorn Fire Inswance Maps 1906, 1912, 1916, 1924, 1830,
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PETERMINATION OF ELIGIBILITY NOTIFICATION

National Register of Historic Places
National Park Service

Name of property: New Smyrna Beach WOméns' CTub
Location: Yolusia County _ 7 State: FL
Request submitted by: DOT/FHWA P. E. Carpenter

Date recsived: 8-27-84 Additional information received:

Opinion of the State Historic Preservation Officer

HEligible (INet Eliéibl@ [INe Response

Comments:

The Secretary of the Interior has determined that this property is:

EEligibke Applicable criterie: A, 1Mot Eligible

Commants:

Locally significant example of early 20th century Mediterranean Revival/ Mission
style building, significant also for association with town's civic function.

[1Documentation insufficient .
(Please see accompanying sheat explaining asdditional materials required)

12&‘; b Adus

&l Keeper of the National Register

Dgte: fﬁ/lﬁffff
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Work Program

instances
possibly
decreasing)
the size of
the Historic
Districts.
The Coast
Guard
Station is
now
individually
listed on
the
National
Register.




AL~ OBJECTIVE DESCRIPTION PRIORITY

Work Program

DUE

 STATUS

. STEP - ATEM ...

 NEXT ACTION'

Inform people | "Welcome 1o
| they are the City of
“entering the New Smyrna City staff is
X Other historic City Beach” 2010 t working on | Ongoing
of New - sighage at US| this.
Smyrna and SR44
Beach boundary lines
Continuation There have
of been
A -~ enforcement inss?\a’ﬁisaels
X Regulation of the 2010 in which Ongoing
Demolition by this has '
Neglect been
ordinance addressed.
The City is
Defining of working to
. Design adopt .
X Regulation Guidelines for 2010 "Eorm- Ongoing
historic areas based
zoning."
The City
has not
Public . established
A Awareness/ Establishment 2010 any new | Ongoing
Education of Landmarks landmarks
within the
past year.
The City is
stili waiting
on
information
from the
consultants
who were
. hired to
Expansion of perform the
Nationat study of
Public Rggis’rer . structures'
X Awareness/ DB”'FTS qnd 2010 " tt}e C[ty 5 Ongoing
Education specific sites }-!istpnc
. (Coqsfguqrd Districts.
station, Civil Air Once
Patrol Building) completed,
City staff
and the
HPC will
study the
feasibility of
potentially
expanding
(or in some




